



American Certification Body 6731
Whittier Avenue Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Date: 01/23/2018

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD99560NG (Granted date:
01/09/2018)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a replacement of the RF exposure exhibit. The module in this filing allows transmission of 5GHz on the main antenna and 5GHz + BT on the auxiliary antenna. This configuration was not included in the original RF exposure exhibit. The revised report has the above mentioned configuration evaluation included.

Please have the above mentioned files replaced for the FCC ID mentioned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steven C. Hackett
Product Regulations Engineer
Intel Mobile Wireless Group
TEL: 803-216-2344
CELL: 803-315-6704
steven.c.hackett@intel.com